
Town Council Packet 
Utilities Committee Meeting 6 P.M. Conference Room Town Hall 

March 14, 2023 @ 7:00pm 



Notice of Utilities Committee Meeting 
(Shaffer, Robie and Thayn) 

RANGELY BOARD OF TRUSTEES (TOWN COUNCIL) 
Meeting of Tuesday, March 14th, 2023 

*****6:00pm***** 
Conference Room - Municipal Building 

Gas Purchasing 

1



1 – Agenda 

 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public 

Hearing portion of the meeting.   

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times, 

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come 

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be 

adequately captured in the meeting minutes. 

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to 

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does 

not drift. 

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally 

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above. 

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public 

comment is necessary, the floor will be open. 

 

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

2



 

 
Utilities Committee Meeting 6 p.m. Conference Room – Gas Purchasing 

Town of Rangely                     March 14, 2023 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       RON GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of Feb 28, 2023, Town Council Meeting   

6. Petitions and Public Input 

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports 

11. Council Reports 

12. Supervisor Reports 

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the February 2023 Check Register 

b. Discussion and action to approve the grant application to CTO Grant Funding in the amount of $3,000 for 
social media, the Town’s match for this is $2,000. 

16. Informational Items 

a. CNCC Foundation Dinner Cancelled 
b. AGNC Meeting CNCC Rangely 03/15 9am – 1:30pm 
c. Boebert Office Hours RBC in Rangely 3/15 2-3pm 
d. Lane Wardell Book Signing 03/24  
e. Energy Symposium Agenda April 12-14th, 2023 
f. ROAR April 27-30th, 2023 
g. Arbor Day April 27th 

 3



 
 
 
 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 9, 2023, at 7:30 am 

b. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 9, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 13, 2023, at 5:00 pm  

d. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 13, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

e. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 16, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

f. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is cancelled for Mar 20, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

g. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 21, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

h. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Mar 22, 2023, at 6:15 pm 

i. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 29, 2023, at 6:30 pm 

j. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for Mar 30, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

k. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 28, 2023, at 11:00 am 

l. Community Outreach Meeting is scheduled for April 12th, 2023, at noon 

m. Planning and Zoning meeting to be scheduled for TBA  

 

19. Adjournment            

4



5 – Minutes 

5



 

 
 

Town of Rangely                     February 28, 2023 - 7:00pm 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       RON GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order – 7:00pm 

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Trey Robie, Kyle Wren, Tim Webber, Ron Granger and Todd Thayn present.  

Don Davidson excused absences. 

3. Invocation – Led by Tim Webber 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of Jan 24, 2023, Town Council Meeting – Motion made by 

Kyle Wren to approve the minutes of Jan 24, 2023, Town Council Meeting, second by Trey Robie.  

Motion passed. 

6. Petitions and Public Input - None 

7. Changes to the Agenda – Added 15f, 15g, and 15h under New Business 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

9. Committee/Board Meetings – Lisa met with Rio Blanco County Commissioners in a work session on 

February 28th.  Planning and Zoning also met to review some Kennel Licenses. 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports - None 

11. Council Reports - None 

12. Supervisor Reports 

a. Kelli Neiberger – Kelli reported to the council that they are busy with snow and ice removal. 

They are also working on a remodel at White River Village.  Kelli stated that they have an new 
employee that will be shared with Public Works.  Kelli stated that she has been working on end 

of the year reports.  CIRSA will be doing a records inspection on March 7th.  Employee training 
will be later this spring.  Kelli also addressed the gas billing for the month of January.  She 

wanted everyone to know that the Town is working with people with payment arrangements.  

She also stated that the Gas Department will be hedging more gas in the future but wanted to 
remind everyone that the market will probably remain volatile for the next 2 years or so.  Kelli 

said that the gas that was hedged for January 2023 was bought back in December of 2018 and it 

was too late to prepurchase more gas in January when the market price went high. 
 6



 

 
 

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa stated that everyone is working on ice 

removal.  Lisa stated that Jeannie is working on marketing and the Hometown Hero banner project.  
The old sheriff’s department remodel is going well.  The Town is looking at grants. 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve Comprehensive Plan goals. – Robin Hanrahan presented to the 
council the goals that have been discussed thru meetings and surveys.  She advised that the council can 
and should make changes as things progress in Rangely.  Andy Shaffer stated that he would like to discuss 
these goals yearly after April and before budget season.  Motion made by Tim Webber to approve 
Comprehensive Plan goals with the recommendation of discussing every April/May after elections, 
second by Kyle Wren.  Motion passed. 

b. Discussion and action to approve the January 2023 Check Register – Motion made by Trey Robie to 
approve the January 2023 Check Register, second by Ron Granger.  Motion passed. 

c. Discussion and action to approve the January 2023 Financial Summary – Motion made by Ron 
Granger to approve the January 2023 Financial Summary, second by Todd Thayn.  Motion passed. 

d. Discussion and action to approve the liquor license renewal for Willis Rangely Enterprises LLC DBA 
Rangely Liquor Store – Motion made by Tim Webber to approve the liquor license renewal for Willis 
Rangely Enterprises LLC DBA Rangely Liquor Store, second by Trey Robie.  Motion passed. 

e. Discussion and action to approve application NWCDC-Just Transition/OEDIT grant for the Rangely 
COGENCY project not to exceed $1,000,000 – Motion made by Ron Granger to approve the application 
NWCDC-Just Transition/OEDIT grant for the Rangely COGENCY project not to exceed $1,000,000, 
second by Kyle Wren.  Motion passed. 

f. Discussion and action to approve the application to DOLA for an EIAF Grant for the Rangely COGENCY 
project not to exceed $1,000,000 – Motion made by Trey Robie to approve the application to DOLA for 
an EIAF Grant for the Rangely COGENCY project no to exceed $1,00,000, second by Ron Granger.  
Motion passed. 

g. Discussion and action approve the approve the Kennel License application, approved by Planning & 
Zoning, for Katelyn Carlson at 155 S. White Ave. Rangely, Co – Motion made by Trey Robie to approve 
the Kennel License application, approved by Planning and Zoning, for Katelyn Carlson at 155 S. White 
Ave, Rangely, Co, second by Kyle Wren.  Motion passed. 

h. Discussion and action to approve the Kennel License application, approved by Planning & Zoning, at 
315 Lake Street, Rangely, Co – Motion made by Tim Webber to approve the Kennel License application, 
approved by Planning and Zoning, at 315 Lake Street, Rangely, Co, second by Trey Robie.  Motion 
passed. 

16. Informational Items – Andy Shaffer stated that he would like to see how the Town could let the 

public know about board vacancies for all boards in Rangely 

a. Chamber Crab Crack Review  
b. Comprehensive Plan Public Open House February 25, 2023, 2:30-5:30 pm 
c. ROAR April 27-30th, 2023 
d. Energy Symposium Agenda April 12-14th, 2023 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

 

 
7



 

 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Community Outreach Meeting is scheduled for Feb 8, 2023, at noon. 

b. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 9, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 13, 2023, at 5:00 pm  

d. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 13, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

e. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 16, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

f. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is cancelled for Feb 20, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

g. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 21, 2023, at 12:00 noon. 

h. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Feb 22, 2023, at 6:15 pm 

i. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 22, 2023, at 6:30 pm 

j. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for Feb 23, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

k. Planning and Zoning meeting to be scheduled for Feb 27, 2023, at 10am 

l. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 28, 2023, at 11:00 am 

m. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Mar 9, 2023, at 7:30 am 

 

19. Adjournment – 8:25pm         

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Andrew Shaffer, Mayor               
  

   

8



  8 – Public Hearings
  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners
11 - Report from Council
12 - Supervisors Reports 

9



 
 

February 2023 - Supervisor Reports 
 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT – SUBMITTED BY POLICE CHIEF, TIRYNN HAMBLIN__________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues 
Communication Division: 

 1272 calls for service through the communication center. 
 88 calls for 9-1-1 services 
 28- 9-1-1 misdials/ hang ups/ abandoned 

Patrol Division: 
 323 incident calls for various crimes occurring or occurred. 
 106 - cases 55 – traffic contacts 162- incidents 
 Responded to 5 alarm(s) 
 12 animal control calls for service. 
 79 – calls for service to assist other agencies, 26 – ambulance, 2– fire department, 18 – sheriff, 18 -CSP, and 15-

others. 
 Citizens Assist – 106 – incidents for vin inspections, civil stand-by’s and others. 
 Property crimes 8 – theft from building, possession/receiving stolen property, fraud, misc. thefts, lost/found 

property, vandalism. 
 Crimes against person 19- Disturbances/disorderly, domestic violence, harassment, suspicious person 

complaints. 
 Sex Offender Verification/ Registration- 3 
 Missing Person(s)- 0 
 Juvenile – 0 
 Unattended death- 0 
 3- Arrests, 0- booked into the Moffat County Jail 
 Traffic contacts 55 – traffic contacts, 2-accident(s),11- citation(s), 44 - warnings, 15 of the traffic contacts were 

citizens of Rangely. 
Personnel Issues:   

 Dispatch is still looking to fill a full time and part time position. 
Notable issues:  

 The Police Department held its 1 year anniversary of “Coffee with a Cop” with our biggest turn out ever. Our 
special guest was the Colorado State Patrol. 

 Patrolman Hilton, Officer Burr, Officer Baker, and Officer Kilduff attended Reid Interview and Interrogation class 
in Rifle, Colorado. 

 Received a quote from Central Square to upgrade out 911 phone lines and CAD/RMS system. 
 Chief Hamblin assisted CNCC with their Hazard Vulnerability Assessment. 
 The Police Department assisted Rangely Jr./ Sr. High School with their lock down drills. The school performed 

very well.  
 The Police Department assisted Parkview Elementary and the EEC with their lock down drills. Both schools 

performed well.  
 The Police Department assisted with sending off our High School wrestlers to State. 
 All patrol Officers attended Winter Driving at Lake Georgetown in Georgetown, Colorado. 
 The new patrol vehicles arrived and were placed in service. 
 Officer Burr attended ARIDE training in Montrose, Colorado. 
 Dispatch Supervisor Bean attended FBI LEEDA’s Supervisor Leadership Institute in Aurora, Colorado.  
 All staff members received training from Identago for fingerprint collection.  10



 
 

 Town Manager Piering, Chief Hamblin and Lt. Garner attended a Rio Blanco County Commissioner workshop 
meeting to discuss the Rangely Police Department in joining under the Rio Blanco County Sheriff’s Office Central 
Square license. 

 
GAS DEPARTMENT/Building & Grounds  – SUBMITTED BY KELLI NEIBERGER______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues 

 Meter Reading, get reads off large meters, go over reports and meter proof, make corrections, reprogram 
meters, final meter proof, recheck proof after gas rate calculated – make final changes. 

 Weekly charts, pressures, and odorant level check 
 Weekly check of Border Station and odorant injection system 
 Gas usages and rate for January 
 Average low temperature for January 
 Leak Calls – 0 
 Customer Calls - 3 
 Carbon Monoxide tests - 0 
 Locates for February - 5 
 Work Orders – 15 
 NPSO – (Non-payment shut-offs) – started with 5 and no one was shut off. 
 Work on end of 2022 summaries (EFVs in system, service and main installation, abandonments) 
 2022 Gas Sales vs. Purchases information for annual reports 
 File EIA-176 Report for 2022 
 File DOT Annual Report for 2022 
 2022 Annual DIRT Report 
 Work on upcoming CIRSA records audit 
 Work on additions to procedures for Corrosion Control for the PUC 
 Call Schedule April – July 2023 
 Mapping paperwork and updates to GIS mapping 
 Meter testing 
 Time spent speaking to concerned customers about the increase in gas prices for January. 
 Vehicle conditions reports (ck. Oil, fluids, tire wear, etc.) 
 Paint and remodel at White River Village Apt. #9 
 Snow removal equipment repairs 
 Work orders for White River Village residents 
 Work on issues with heating system at Town Hall 
 Clean shop and wash trucks 
 Snow and ice removal from meter sets 
 Snow and ice removal from roofs of Town buildings 
 Knock icicles off roof’s edge at White River Village 
 Snow removal at White River Village, Town Hall, Library and Gas Shop 
 Assist Public Works with snow removal operations. 

 
 11



 
 
Personnel Issues/Events: 

 Sam Eckhart has been hired as a Town Employee.  He will spend half of his time at Public Works and half of his 
time at the Gas Department.  He knows how to run equipment and will be able to assist both departments with 
line installation projects and repairs.  Bryan Mackay will retire in August from the Gas Department, so we hope 
to have Sam operator qualified by the time Bryan retires. 

Notable Issues/Events: 

 The Town has and will be working with its customers regarding the increase in the natural gas bill for January 
(bill due in February).  Notices were placed in the gas billing.  February’s gas rate is less that half of what 
January’s was so customer bills will be lower but the usages for February remained high.  Call Kelli at (970)629-
0776 should you have any questions. 
 

Public Works– Submitted by Jeff LeBleu 
Project status/Current Issues:  
Crew Activities: 

 Utility locates.  
 Vehicle and equipment maintenance 
 Snow removal, plow snow 
 Sand streets 
 Chip ice in gutters 
 Clear storm drains 
 Take out rigger cylinders off 580 case and take to Grand Junction. 
 Dig service line up at 215 Raven, was frozen at the main line. 
 Clean shop 

Personnel issues:   
Notable Issues/events:  
 

Water/Wastewater – Submitted by Michael Dillon/Donald Reed_____________ ________ 
Project status/Current Issues:  

Water Treatment Plant:   

 As of the end of February we’re sitting at about 139% snowpack, which is a drop from last month but we’re still 
good. 

 Average daily water output from the plant in February was 245k gallons. 
 Monthly compliance reports were sent to state with no violations being noted. 
 We were able to install 2 of the 6 actuators for filter 1. The other 4 needed to have bushings custom machined 

in order to work with our existing equipment. We still have no word on when backup batteries will be here. 
 We completed our first month using the new log sheet to comply with the new DOVE program, and it went well. 

We will begin using the new MOR for the DOVE program beginning in April. 
 Bulk water’s air compressor and actuator have been repaired. However, the outside lights help customers see at 

night really struggle to stay on in the wintertime, so we’re going to look at a different option for lights so we 
don’t have this issue anymore. 

12



 
 

 We’re having issues with our septic system freezing this winter, so we’re having to suck out the system pretty 
frequently. This summer, we may need to lay insulation boards over the top of the sewer line to keep this from 
happening again in the future. 

Wastewater Plant:  
 Mueller is prepping for installing footers for the new headworks building but are struggling with moisture and 

freezing. They’ve got a ground-thaw unit working to keep everything dry. 
 Worked on jetting sewer lines as yearly maintenance program. 
 State Compliance Reports were sent out with no violations. 
 We were able to install one of the new blower motors and are looking to install the other motor sometime 

within the first week of March. Before we can put it back online, we need to repair the check valve on the unit.  
 We’re continuing to work on getting the jet truck back in operation. We were able to make repairs on the tank 

with a new welder we bought and install a new pressure regulator.  
 New tires were put on the older jet truck. We also have a pump rebuild kit that will be installed sometime in 

March. 

Utility Department Activities: 

 Had 5 locates, meter reads and rereads, several work orders, high/Low usage report. 
 Utilities Department has helped PW with plowing snow and has also helped them suck out their septic system 

due to freezing. 
 Joe Brown passed his Collections 1 exam. 
 We ordered new hydrants to be installed on Hwy 64 and the MZ cross country line behind the college. We’re 

looking at fall for installation. 
 We met with the engineers for the raw water bulk station and we’re still struggling to get the price to what was 

budgeted for. We’ll meet with them again after some more internal discussions. 
 We’re waiting on quotes for a new meter to be installed on the raw water system at Elks Park.  

Personnel issues:  
 We’re in the process of looking for a new employee. 

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 
 
Animal Shelter Animal/Code Enforcement Submitted by Katelyn Carlson_____________ 

Dogs RAL 20 
Dogs Released 4 
Dogs Relinquished 2 
Dogs Euthanized  0 
Dogs Adopted  2 
Dogs Failed Adoption 0 
Dogs Fostered 1 
Dog Failed Foster 0 
Rabies Cases 0 
Neglected/Abandoned  1 
Dog Bites 1 
Dog Attacked Animal 0 
Dog Chasing People  0 

13



 
 

Dogs Miscellaneous  0 
Dogs Hot Car 0 
Dogs Barking  5 
Dogs Transferred 0   

Cat Stray 4 
Cat Released 3 
Cat Relinquished  0 
Cat Trapped 0 
Cats Adopted 1 
Cats Fostered 0 
Cats Transferred 0 
Cat In Tree Call 0 
Cat Euthanized (Sick/Injured) 0 
Cat Bite 0 
Cat Died on Sight (Sick) 0 
Neglected/Abandoned  0   

Rooster Rehoming 0 
Rooster Complaint 0 
Cow Attack 0 
Small Animal Relinquish 0 
Horse in Back Yard 0 

 
Total New Cases month of February 2023 3 

Total Cases Closed and in Compliance for month of December/January 3   

Breakdown of Specific Code Violations  
 

6.22.020 Domestic Animals Prohibited 0 

8.08.030 Weeds on Property 0 
8.08.040 Refuse on Property 2 
8.08.045 Junk Vehicle on Property 0 
8.08.047 Vehicle Parking 0 
8.04.060 Abandoned Containers 2 
8.08.070 Disposal of Refuse 1 
8.08.090 Other 0 
10.06.020 Extended Parking Prohibited 0 
12.08.030 Obstructing a Highway or Passageway 0 
Title 15 Section 240.2 Adequate Water, Sewer, and Power 0 
262.3 Location Systems 0 
17.04.040 Mobile Homes and RVs Location 0 
4.01.010 Public Nuisances 0 
4.04.020 Public Nuisance Generally 0 
60.1 Approvals Required 0 
Failure to File Notice of Activity 0 14



 
 

13.04.110 Meters, Meter Pits, and Service Lines 0 
Trees Blocking Roadways  0 
6.20.010 Requirements  0 
Snow removal  0 
Cases Moved to Inactive 0 
Total New Cases month of February 2023 3 
Total Cases Closed and in Compliance for month of December/January 3  

WRV/Liquor Enforcement– Submitted by Janet Miller_____________________ 

White River Village: 
Project status/Current Issues:  

 Processed 1 tenant recertifications and sent to USDA 
 Processed 1 new tenant certification 
 Regular maintenance and cleaning are always ongoing 
 Apartment 9 upgrade is complete and new tenant has moved in 
 Snow removal 

Personnel Issues/Events: 
Notable Issues/events: 

 BINGO on Mondays and Wednesdays 
Liquor Licensing:  

 Processed 2 Renewal Liquor Licenses and sent to State for processing 
Special Event Permit:  
Notable Issues/events: 

 The State of Colorado has upgraded all Fermented Malt Beverage Off Premises licensees to include Wine sales. 
Main Street/Town Hall:  

 Sheriff department remodel is almost complete. Flooring will be installed at the end of this month. 
 Working on plans for Rangely’s third annual Arbor Day celebration 
 Snow removal 

Notable Issues/events: 
Personnel Issues/Events: 

Planner/Town Engineer - Submitted by - Jocelyn Mullen PE_______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  
 Headworks Replacement Project Grant.  

o Contractor has returned to the site and is working on dewatering the site, snow removal, excavating and 
compacting for shallow footers for the building. He is struggling with temperatures and snowmelt. 

 Engineering for the Halfturn Waterline Replacement project is almost complete. 
o Michael Dillon and I have reviewed the plan set and revised the budget. We will meet with the engineer 

in early March to provide comments. 
 Working with Bohannan Huston to negotiate an acceptable Scope of Work for a bulk Raw Water Fill Station.  

o This project will help prove out our conditional water rights at the WWTP, so we don’t lose those rights. 
 Considering a grant application to the State Historical Society for a Structural Assessment of the old Nichols 

Store Building.  15



 
 

o Received a proposal from Chamberlin Architects in Grand Junction. Main Street wants us to get another 
estimate. 

 Cogency project development work 
o Cogency waiting for financing. 
o Town and Cogency working on DOE Grant application. 
o Town received a $1M DOLA grant to apply to the match requirement. 
o Applying for new OJT/OEDIT and EMIG grant for Cogency project 
o DOE believes the match requirement may be lowered to 20% but we are still looking for funds if that 

falls through. 
 OJT Grant for River Access Improvements - Town is waiting on signed contract from OJT. 

 Submitted GoCo grant concept partnering with CNCC for athletic field, playground, and construction of college 
loop multi-use path. We were not invited to apply for the grant.  

 Negotiating terms to rent space to T-Mobile for equipment on Verizon Tower.   

 Planning work 
o NOAs, calls and emails regarding planning, development and building questions. 
o Reviewing work by contract planner on Comprehensive Plan Update 
o Working with owner’s representative on bringing Drive-In back online as Los Jilbertos restaurant 
o Working with Adora owners on a possible grant for Phase 3 
o Working with various potential buyers on rehabilitating Building B of Sagewood 

16



13 – Reports from Officers 
14 – Old Business
15 – New Business

17



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/23 AFLAC AFLAC PAYABLE 02/15/2023 84377 697664 254.51

          Total AFLAC: 254.51

02/23 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84378 33373768 991.94

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 991.94

02/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84379 1MRD-13MP-1 169.51

02/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84379 1N3G-DCQX-7 19.97

02/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84379 1N3R-PQMF-R 42.36

02/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84379 1V44-9VYT-PH 28.99

02/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84426 134M-NNMJ-7 109.88

          Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES: 370.71

02/23 APPLIED CONTROL EQUIPMENT LLLP MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84380 CD99110643 488.27

          Total APPLIED CONTROL EQUIPMENT LLLP: 488.27

02/23 ASHLEY VALLEY VETERINARY CLINIC PC VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/28/2023 84427 222055 87.86

          Total ASHLEY VALLEY VETERINARY CLINIC PC: 87.86

02/23 AV - TECH VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2023 84428 0090197-IN 1,380.12

          Total AV - TECH: 1,380.12

02/23 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/01/2023 84337 INUS131493 495.00-

02/23 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2023 84381 INUS134932 112.50

          Total AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.: 382.50-

02/23 BAKER, KYLE COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2023 16160 01/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total BAKER, KYLE: 40.00

02/23 BURR, BRADLEY COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2023 16161 01/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total BURR, BRADLEY: 40.00

02/23 CALDWELL, JEANNIE COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2023 84429 02/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total CALDWELL, JEANNIE: 40.00

02/23 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/15/2023 84382 6016 41.12

02/23 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/28/2023 84430 6106 78.00

          Total CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC: 119.12

02/23 CASELLE, INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2023 84383 122468 1,461.00

          Total CASELLE, INC.: 1,461.00

02/23 CCNC, INC. COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2023 84384 2023-000-363 100.00

18



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total CCNC, INC.: 100.00

02/23 CEBT VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 02/15/2023 84385 INV 0053719 33,571.44

          Total CEBT: 33,571.44

02/23 CENTURY EQUIPMENT COMPANY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84386 GW21785 2,763.13

          Total CENTURY EQUIPMENT COMPANY: 2,763.13

02/23 CENTURYLINK DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 02/28/2023 84425 300908689 02/ 171.24

02/23 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2023 84431 300915074 02/ 1,662.52

          Total CENTURYLINK: 1,833.76

02/23 CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84387 SAGE RENT 0 3,914.00

          Total CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP: 3,914.00

02/23 CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2023 84432 105238 65.00

          Total CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC: 65.00

02/23 CIRSA PROPERTY/RISK INSURANCE 02/15/2023 84388 230556 2,384.52

          Total CIRSA: 2,384.52

02/23 COLOCPA SERVICES, PC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84389 22404 27.50

          Total COLOCPA SERVICES, PC: 27.50

02/23 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2023 84433 574A3FOF-012 64.33

          Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 64.33

02/23 COOK, TRACY COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2023 16162 01/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total COOK, TRACY: 40.00

02/23 COX, MARYBEL COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/15/2023 84390 01/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total COX, MARYBEL: 40.00

02/23 DAVIDSON, DONALD J MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2023 16163 19 100.00

          Total DAVIDSON, DONALD J: 100.00

02/23 DIRECTV UTILITIES 02/28/2023 84434 088092706X23 486.25

          Total DIRECTV: 486.25

02/23 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/15/2023 84391 67229 1,425.05

02/23 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/15/2023 84391 67235 541.64

02/23 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84391 67243 136.70

          Total DUCEY'S ELECTRIC: 2,103.39

19



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/23 ELK MOUNTAIN TECHNOLOGY LLC CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/15/2023 84392 525 4,500.00

          Total ELK MOUNTAIN TECHNOLOGY LLC: 4,500.00

02/23 EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC RETIREMENT PAYABLE 02/14/2023 16159 PR0212231 11,897.35

02/23 EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC RETIREMENT PAYABLE 02/28/2023 16209 PR0226231 11,909.22

          Total EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC: 23,806.57

02/23 EMTECH, INC.- GRAND JUNCTION CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/15/2023 84393 1128 3,235.34

02/23 EMTECH, INC.- GRAND JUNCTION CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/15/2023 84393 1129 3,235.34

          Total EMTECH, INC. - CRAIG: 6,470.68

02/23 ESRI PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 02/28/2023 84435 94430260 400.00

          Total ESRI: 400.00

02/23 FBI-LEEDA TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84436 200082633 795.00

          Total FBI-LEEDA: 795.00

02/23 FEDERAL EXPRESS CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/28/2023 84437 8-041-02070 78.08

          Total FEDERAL EXPRESS: 78.08

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84438 0162 02/23 811.78

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAVEL/MEETINGS 02/28/2023 84438 0591 02/23 24.29

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84438 2225 02/23 357.12

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84438 2786 02/23 938.63

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD MARKETING 02/28/2023 84438 3054 02/23 344.45

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84438 3241 02/23 1,080.61

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/28/2023 84438 4358 02/23 1,752.25

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84438 4452 02/23 170.00

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84438 4514 02/23 196.38

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/28/2023 84438 4560 02/23 200.99

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84438 5019 02/23 10.22

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 02/28/2023 84438 5042 02/23 531.32

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84438 5628 02/23 274.86

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/28/2023 84438 5917 02/23 40.00

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84438 7343 02/23 148.32

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD TRAVEL & MEETINGS 02/28/2023 84438 7775 02/23 215.24

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 02/28/2023 84438 7786 02/23 18.95

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/28/2023 84438 8397 02/23 226.56

02/23 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84438 9538 02/23 14.99

          Total FIRST BANKCARD: 7,356.96

02/23 FPPA FPPA D&D 02/14/2023 16158 PR0212230 494.65

02/23 FPPA FPPA D&D 02/28/2023 16208 PR0226230 528.04

          Total FPPA: 1,022.69

02/23 GALLS LLC UNIFORMS 02/28/2023 84439 023476775 85.67

02/23 GALLS LLC UNIFORMS 02/28/2023 84439 023477071 191.26

02/23 GALLS LLC UNIFORMS 02/28/2023 84439 023594365 152.29

20



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total GALLS LLC: 429.22

02/23 GARFIELD COUNTY TREASURER PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2023 84440 2023-0000002 720.00

          Total GARFIELD COUNTY TREASURER: 720.00

02/23 GRANGER, RONALD MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2023 16164 6 100.00

          Total GRANGER, RONALD: 100.00

02/23 HACH CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/15/2023 84394 13377900 1,133.47

02/23 HACH CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/15/2023 84394 13447288 123.16

02/23 HACH CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/15/2023 84394 2208241 1,022.56-

02/23 HACH CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 02/28/2023 84441 13478561 200.22

          Total HACH: 434.29

02/23 HAMBLIN, TIRYNN COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2023 16165 01/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total HAMBLIN, TIRYNN: 40.00

02/23 HILTON, KELLER COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2023 16166 01/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total HILTON, KELLER: 40.00

02/23 JONES PAINT & GLASS OF VERNAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84442 VNIO100434 573.13

          Total JONES PAINT & GLASS OF VERNAL: 573.13

02/23 KIMBALL MIDWEST SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84395 100710429 435.67

02/23 KIMBALL MIDWEST SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84395 100712119 34.40

          Total KIMBALL MIDWEST: 470.07

02/23 LOHMILLER & COMPANY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84396 2438768 1,548.00

          Total LOHMILLER & COMPANY: 1,548.00

02/23 MAIL SERVICES PUBLIC EDUCATION PROGRAM 02/15/2023 84397 1875310 933.22

          Total MAIL SERVICES: 933.22

02/23 MCDONALD, CHERYL DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 02/15/2023 16167 02/2023 EXP 67.20

          Total MCDONALD, CHERYL: 67.20

02/23 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 02/28/2023 84443 4 02/2023 2,382.52

02/23 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 02/28/2023 84443 87 02/2023 15,707.07

          Total MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN.: 18,089.59

02/23 MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84444 S104818867.0 262.73

          Total MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY, LLC: 262.73

02/23 MULLEN, JOCELYN COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/15/2023 84398 01/2023 EXP 40.00

21



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total MULLEN, JOCELYN: 40.00

02/23 MUNICIPAL TREATMENT EQUIPMENT INC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/15/2023 84399 22757 42,466.78

          Total MUNICIPAL TREATMENT EQUIPMENT INC: 42,466.78

02/23 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/15/2023 84400 99126053 3,116.70

02/23 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/15/2023 84400 99126105 35.00

02/23 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMPUTER PROCESSING 02/28/2023 84445 99125287 540.00

02/23 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2023 84445 99126576 119.00

          Total NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC: 3,810.70

02/23 NICHOLS STORE VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/15/2023 84401 42635 16.95

02/23 NICHOLS STORE VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/28/2023 84446 42646 11.95

02/23 NICHOLS STORE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84446 42658 77.00

02/23 NICHOLS STORE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84446 42663 550.00

          Total NICHOLS STORE: 655.90

02/23 ORKIN PEST CONTROL PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2023 84402 ANNUAL 2023  302.52

          Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL: 302.52

02/23 PETHEALTH SERVICES (USA) INC PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2023 84447 SIUN14516085 635.00

          Total PETHEALTH SERVICES (USA) INC: 635.00

02/23 PIERING, LISA COMMUNICATIONS 02/28/2023 84448 02/2023 EXP 40.00

          Total PIERING, LISA: 40.00

02/23 PINNACOL ASSURANCE PREPAID EXPENSES 02/28/2023 84449 21197041 1,674.00

          Total PINNACOL ASSURANCE: 1,674.00

02/23 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84403 9362 441.50

          Total PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING: 441.50

02/23 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2023 84450 52498 1,604.24

          Total PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC: 1,604.24

02/23 QUALITY CARPET & FURNISHINGS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84451 1066 3,871.92

          Total QUALITY CARPET & FURNISHINGS: 3,871.92

02/23 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84404 30421646 98.36

02/23 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84452 30820512 124.35

02/23 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84452 31030296 76.57

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 299.28

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 524025 257.54

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 618094 101.64-

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 02/15/2023 84405 620634 10.99

22



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 621121 13.76

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2023 84405 621767 15.99

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 02/15/2023 84405 622194 35.99

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT OPS/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 622816 15.78

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 622936 25.84

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 623875 71.66

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT OPS/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 623944 7.49

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 623960 26.43

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 624004 19.98

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 624013 100.97

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 624029 58.97

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 624100 26.45

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 624438 19.65

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84405 624569 62.11

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84453 624122 57.99

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2023 84453 625361 20.97

02/23 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2023 84453 625593 63.91

          Total RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY: 810.83

02/23 RANGELY CONOCO FUEL 02/15/2023 84406 23-2753 59.01

          Total RANGELY CONOCO: 59.01

02/23 RANGELY DISTRICT HOSPITAL PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2023 84454 1187K15452 359.00

          Total RANGELY DISTRICT HOSPITAL: 359.00

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 444131 800.00

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 446079 22.98

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 446111 800.00-

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2023 84407 446202 22.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 446292 60.38

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 02/15/2023 84407 446360 27.98

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 446644 8.49

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 446845 4.49

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 446998 30.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 447025 .15

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84407 447105 195.00

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84407 447178 53.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84407 447251 11.16

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 447276 170.95

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84407 447339 68.73

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84407 447343 62.21

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 447354 22.06

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84407 447355 13.96

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84407 447394 6.58

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/15/2023 84407 447491 38.98

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2023 84407 447634 3.49

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2023 84407 447635 7.29

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/15/2023 84407 447699 25.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84407 447704 334.52

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT OPS/MAINT 02/15/2023 84407 447767 3.52

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84407 447977 30.75

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 02/15/2023 84407 448075 35.57

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447419 128.58

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE UNIFORMS 02/28/2023 84455 447420 6.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447647 38.98

23



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447710 19.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447725 259.00

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447772 86.22

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447779 44.71

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/28/2023 84455 447933 275.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447940 85.98

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 447948 15.85

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 02/28/2023 84455 448003 12.76

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 02/28/2023 84455 448008 15.86

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/28/2023 84455 448017 16.99-

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 02/28/2023 84455 448030 103.96

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/28/2023 84455 448107 53.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/28/2023 84455 448135 31.59

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 448202 41.99

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 02/28/2023 84455 448209 9.79

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84455 448236 3.29

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 448377 45.22

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 448484 1,175.02

02/23 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 02/28/2023 84455 448679 87.98

          Total RANGELY HARDWARE: 3,789.95

02/23 RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC FOUNDATION TRANSFER 02/15/2023 84408 JANUARY 202 18,549.67

          Total RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC: 18,549.67

02/23 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84409 115493 1,056.46

          Total RANGELY TRASH SERVICE: 1,056.46

02/23 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 02/15/2023 84410 TOR 01/2023 21,294.41

02/23 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 02/15/2023 84410 WRV 01/2023 4,812.35

          Total RANGELY, TOWN OF: 26,106.76

02/23 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84411 RINV292646 321.96

          Total RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING: 321.96

02/23 RESPOND FIRST AID SYSTEMS PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/28/2023 84456 003717 34.80

02/23 RESPOND FIRST AID SYSTEMS OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84456 003720 51.10

          Total RESPOND FIRST AID SYSTEMS: 85.90

02/23 RIO BLANCO COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR 02/15/2023 84412 01/23 BLDG S 450.00

02/23 RIO BLANCO COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 02/15/2023 84412 0123-11 405.00

02/23 RIO BLANCO COUNTY GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 02/15/2023 84412 SALES TAX 01 23,780.75

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY: 24,635.75

02/23 ROBIE, TREY MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2023 16168 83 100.00

          Total ROBIE, TREY: 100.00

02/23 ROCKY AHMA PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SVCES 02/28/2023 84457 3562 99.00

          Total ROCKY AHMA: 99.00

24



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/23 RURAL CO2 HOUSING CO LLC CASH CLEARING - UTILITIES 02/28/2023 84458 UTILRFND 142.84

          Total RURAL CO2 HOUSING CO LLC: 142.84

02/23 SBT INTERNET DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 02/15/2023 84413 042170 45.00

          Total SBT INTERNET: 45.00

02/23 SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/28/2023 84459 2018-514.001- 900.00

          Total SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC.: 900.00

02/23 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 02/28/2023 84460 52160145149 163.55

          Total SGS ACCUTEST INC.: 163.55

02/23 SHAFCOM OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84461 9583 32.84

          Total SHAFCOM: 32.84

02/23 SHAFFER, ANDREW MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2023 16169 107 150.00

          Total SHAFFER, ANDREW: 150.00

02/23 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 02/15/2023 84414 160730 02/202 736.06

          Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC: 736.06

02/23 SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC NATURAL GAS PURCHASES 02/15/2023 84415 0123RANG 649,656.14

          Total SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC: 649,656.14

02/23 THAYN, TODD MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2023 84416 10 100.00

          Total THAYN, TODD: 100.00

02/23 TIMBER LINE ELECTRIC & CONTROL PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2023 84417 7587 1,025.00

          Total TIMBER LINE ELECTRIC & CONTROL: 1,025.00

02/23 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2023 84418 STMNT 01/202 75.00

          Total TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE: 75.00

02/23 UNCC PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 02/15/2023 84419 223011112 3.87

          Total UNCC: 3.87

02/23 URIE TRUCKING CO. MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 02/15/2023 84420 16652 787.50

          Total URIE TRUCKING CO.: 787.50

02/23 VERIZON WIRELESS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 02/15/2023 84421 9926217959 863.33

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 863.33

02/23 WEBBER, TIMOTHY J. MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2023 16170 28 100.00

25



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total WEBBER, TIMOTHY J.: 100.00

02/23 WEX BANK FUEL 02/28/2023 84463 87710025 7,243.51

          Total WEX BANK: 7,243.51

02/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 02/15/2023 84422 230131-2-1-1-5 17.97

02/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 02/15/2023 84422 230202-2-1-1-1 40.98

02/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET CAPITAL OUTLAY 02/28/2023 84462 230221-3-2-2-3 29.07

02/23 WHITE RIVER MARKET SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 02/28/2023 84462 230222-2-1-1-6 21.98

          Total WHITE RIVER MARKET: 110.00

02/23 WILCZEK, KAREN S JUDGES 02/15/2023 84423 STMNT 02/202 300.00

          Total WILCZEK, KAREN S: 300.00

02/23 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 02/15/2023 84424 2063 69.75

          Total WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT: 69.75

02/23 WREN, KYLE MAYOR/COUNCIL 02/15/2023 16171 10 100.00

          Total WREN, KYLE: 100.00

          Grand Totals:  914,942.30

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

01-11700 142.84 .00 142.84

01-21500 .00 142.84- 142.84-

10-14100 1,674.00 .00 1,674.00

10-21500 1,599.76 162,086.06- 160,486.30-

10-22255 21,793.57 .00 21,793.57

10-22280 2,013.00 .00 2,013.00

10-22290 33,201.00 .00 33,201.00

10-22292 1,022.69 .00 1,022.69

10-22295 254.51 .00 254.51

10-22298 1,106.50 .00 1,106.50

10-31-300 23,780.75 .00 23,780.75

10-36-615 302.39 .00 302.39

10-41-110 750.00 .00 750.00

10-41-200 130.95 .00 130.95

10-41-210 110.40 .00 110.40

10-41-400 69.75 .00 69.75

10-42-110 300.00 .00 300.00

10-43-200 269.73 .00 269.73

10-43-205 1,581.92 .00 1,581.92

10-43-250 871.88 .00 871.88

10-43-270 3,337.12 .00 3,337.12

10-43-285 61.73 .00 61.73

10-44-200 1,059.33 .00 1,059.33

10-44-205 206.92 .00 206.92

26



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-44-220 1,525.33 .00 1,525.33

10-46-200 11.91 .00 11.91

10-46-205 166.92 .00 166.92

10-46-250 148.31 .00 148.31

10-46-260 4,522.14 800.00- 3,722.14

10-46-270 479.92 .00 479.92

10-46-280 26.79 .00 26.79

10-46-285 808.66 .00 808.66

10-46-290 74.96 .00 74.96

10-46-320 6.99 .00 6.99

10-46-700 2,325.74 16.99- 2,308.75

10-48-115 450.00 .00 450.00

10-48-200 46.61 .00 46.61

10-48-205 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-220 1,078.88 .00 1,078.88

10-48-250 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-300 447.14 .00 447.14

10-49-640 18,549.67 .00 18,549.67

10-54-200 1,042.89 .00 1,042.89

10-54-205 166.92 .00 166.92

10-54-210 109.92 .00 109.92

10-54-220 187.50 .00 187.50

10-54-230 4,001.10 626.96- 3,374.14

10-54-250 876.38 .00 876.38

10-54-260 148.58 .00 148.58

10-54-270 1,112.37 .00 1,112.37

10-54-280 1,782.88 54.17- 1,728.71

10-54-285 3,454.92 .00 3,454.92

10-54-320 429.22 .00 429.22

10-54-330 415.84 .00 415.84

10-54-700 4,500.00 .00 4,500.00

10-55-200 182.94 .00 182.94

10-55-220 738.00 .00 738.00

10-55-260 914.47 .00 914.47

10-55-285 260.67 .00 260.67

10-55-310 541.17 .00 541.17

10-60-200 11.91 .00 11.91

10-60-205 166.92 .00 166.92

10-60-220 179.50 .00 179.50

10-60-250 176.01 .00 176.01

10-60-260 149.18 .00 149.18

10-60-270 11,286.16 .00 11,286.16

10-60-280 .00 101.64- 101.64-

10-60-285 726.52 .00 726.52

10-60-290 3,750.65 .00 3,750.65

10-60-330 125.33 .00 125.33

51-21500 1,022.56 61,419.95- 60,397.39-

51-71-200 54.27 .00 54.27

51-71-205 178.92 .00 178.92

51-71-210 7.25 .00 7.25

51-71-220 1,362.32 .00 1,362.32

51-71-230 475.00 .00 475.00

51-71-240 2,384.52 .00 2,384.52

51-71-250 695.71 .00 695.71

51-71-260 109.18 .00 109.18

51-71-270 10,432.64 .00 10,432.64

51-71-285 348.59 .00 348.59

51-71-290 31.59 .00 31.59

27



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

51-71-330 62.21 .00 62.21

51-71-350 1,534.93 1,022.56- 512.37

51-71-800 42,466.78 .00 42,466.78

51-72-200 11.91 .00 11.91

51-72-220 100.00 .00 100.00

51-72-250 166.92 .00 166.92

51-72-290 488.27 .00 488.27

51-72-330 195.00 .00 195.00

51-73-220 100.00 .00 100.00

51-73-270 213.94 .00 213.94

52-21500 .00 654,903.80- 654,903.80-

52-40-200 136.26 .00 136.26

52-40-205 166.92 .00 166.92

52-40-220 180.37 .00 180.37

52-40-250 418.65 .00 418.65

52-40-260 42.18 .00 42.18

52-40-270 2,732.03 .00 2,732.03

52-40-280 336.49 .00 336.49

52-40-285 570.01 .00 570.01

52-40-290 13.76 .00 13.76

52-40-330 572.70 .00 572.70

52-40-380 78.29 .00 78.29

52-40-410 649,656.14 .00 649,656.14

53-21500 .00 19,224.08- 19,224.08-

53-40-200 80.98 .00 80.98

53-40-205 166.92 .00 166.92

53-40-210 24.29 .00 24.29

53-40-220 100.00 .00 100.00

53-40-230 255.00 .00 255.00

53-40-250 374.05 .00 374.05

53-40-260 207.19 .00 207.19

53-40-270 6,733.83 .00 6,733.83

53-40-280 1,630.67 .00 1,630.67

53-40-285 1,071.42 .00 1,071.42

53-40-290 170.57 .00 170.57

53-40-330 601.93 .00 601.93

53-40-350 163.55 .00 163.55

53-40-700 7,643.68 .00 7,643.68

71-21500 .00 15,850.07- 15,850.07-

71-40-200 11.91 .00 11.91

71-40-205 166.92 .00 166.92

71-40-210 188.62 .00 188.62

71-40-220 99.00 .00 99.00

71-40-250 183.54 .00 183.54

71-40-260 6,618.96 .00 6,618.96

71-40-270 7,681.12 .00 7,681.12

71-40-800 900.00 .00 900.00

73-21500 .00 3,925.91- 3,925.91-

73-40-220 11.91 .00 11.91

73-40-250 3,914.00 .00 3,914.00

76-21500 .00 11.91- 11.91-

76-40-220 11.91 .00 11.91

          Grand Totals:  920,186.94 920,186.94- .00

28



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 Mar 07, 2023  01:19PM

March 14, 2022   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

           Mayor:       ______________________________________________________

                             ANDY SHAFFER

Town Council:      TREY ROBIE

                             TIM WEBBER

                             DON DAVIDSON

                             KYLE WREN

                            TODD THAYN

                            RON GRANGER

Town Manager:   LISA PIERING

Town Clerk/Treasurer:  MARYBEL COX         

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

29



CTO Social Media Co-Op Application 
Apply for Facebook boosted post and Instagram co-op opportunities with the CTO from the dates of April-

September 2023.  

 

The social co-op program allows for partners to broadcast their strategic messaging via Visit Colorado's social 

channels and further amplify your investment through CTO matching dollars.  

 

To review social co-op opportunities in more detail, please visit https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails or view the 

webinar here. 

 

If you have any questions or would like assistance in selecting the best tier for your needs, please reach out to: 

coloradosocial@mmgy.com 

 

For more information, visit: 

https://oedit.colorado.gov/tourism-social-media-promotion 

Email * 

jcaldwell@rangelyco.gov 

Your Full Name * 

Jeannie R. Caldwell 

Destination / Attraction Name * 

Town of Rangely, Colorado 

Social Co-Op Opportunities 
Please select your preferred co-op program(s) below. You will be able to indicate your preferred budget level and tier preference 

at the next steps as applicable.  

Which of the social co-op programs are you interesting in participating in? * 

  
Facebook Co-Op Only 

  
Instagram Co-Op Only 

 

  
Both 

DISCLAIMER: 
Program participants must be able to provide creative assets up to the CTO brand standards. CTO has the final discretion on all 

creative. If assets are not up to brand standards, enrollment in the program is not guaranteed.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
30

https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VPEkkga9KkasHRhs2U1g6g2Lm9DHdGGa/view?usp=sharing
mailto:coloradosocial@mmgy.com
https://oedit.colorado.gov/tourism-social-media-promotion
mailto:jcaldwell@rangelyco.gov


 

Facebook Co-Op Preferences 
Please indicate your Facebook co-op advertising investment. Note that there is a minimum investment of $1,000 with a CTO 

match of up to $2,500. You may invest as much as you would like above and beyond the match.  

 

To review social co-op opportunities in more detail, please visit https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails or view the webinar here. 

Facebook Advertising Budget 
We will confirm amount with you prior to invoicing.  

$1,000.00 

Instagram Co-Op Preferences 
Only respond to this question if you selected the "Instagram Co-Op Only" or "Both" option.  

 

Please indicate which tier of the Instagram co-op program you'd like to sign up for. Tier descriptions have been included below 

for easy reference. 

 

To review social co-op opportunities in more detail, please visit https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails or view the webinar here. 

Tier 1 

 

Tier 2 

31

https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VPEkkga9KkasHRhs2U1g6g2Lm9DHdGGa/view?usp=sharing
https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VPEkkga9KkasHRhs2U1g6g2Lm9DHdGGa/view?usp=sharing


 

Please select your preferred tier level. 

  
Tier 1 (In-feed + Stories placement with original content) 

  
Tier 2 (custom Instagram Stories placement) 

 

Preferred Timing 
Please rank your preferred timing for your Co-Op(s) below. 

 

Note that timing is not guaranteed, and dates will be assigned on a first -come, first-served basis. 

 

To review social co-op opportunities in more detail, please visit https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails or view the webinar here. 

 

 

 

 

 

32

https://bit.ly/CTOSocialCoOpDetails
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VPEkkga9KkasHRhs2U1g6g2Lm9DHdGGa/view?usp=sharing


Preferred timing: * 

April 2023 May 2023 June 2023 July 2023 Aug 2023 Sept 2023 

First Choice    X 

Second Choice    X 

Third Choice     X 

Fourth Choice     X 

Fifth Choice    X 

Sixth Choice  X 

Please note any specific preferences regarding timing below for our consideration (i.e. specific dates, 

off-limits dates, etc.). 

Rangely is a warm weather, summer destination. Most of our tourism occurs during the warmer months, after 

school is out. We have boating, jet skiing, cliff diving, fishing, kayaking, river floating, OHV Trails, gravel grinding, 

dark skies, The TANK concert series is during the summer months (June through Labor Day). 

Thank you! 
Please click "Submit" below to complete your application for the social media co-op. If you'd like apply for the paid media co-op, 

please visit: https://forms.gle/JLUDjSmvwUz74zYe7 

For any additional questions, contact: coloradosocial@mmgy.com 

Create your own Google Form
Report Abuse

“The exposure on CTO’s social media is quite extensive.  @VisitColorado on Instagram has 227,000 followers and on Facebook has 
777,000 followers.  This is before a post is ever boosted, which will bring about thousands of views.  A small investment for a large 
return.”

Jeannie R. Caldwell | Marketing Coordinator |Town of Rangely

 

33

https://forms.gle/JLUDjSmvwUz74zYe7
mailto:coloradosocial@mmgy.com
https://docs.google.com/forms?usp=mail_form_link
https://docs.google.com/forms/u/0/d/e/1FAIpQLScuYM9pQ4K6wymwUftWAI_YtoBOpw1lIiMTaZgoonCHJUu7oQ/reportabuse?source=https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScuYM9pQ4K6wymwUftWAI_YtoBOpw1lIiMTaZgoonCHJUu7oQ/viewform&usp=mail_receipt_abuse
lpiering
Highlight



16 – Informational Items

34



 

35



 

  

 

 

 

 

  

AGNC Board Meeting In-Person & Online 
March 15, 2023 

CNCC Weiss Conference Room 
Rangely, CO 

 

 

   

 

  

Hello, 
 
The March AGNC Board Meeting will be both in-person and on Zoom. The AGNC Board 
Meeting will be held from 9:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m on March 15, 2023, at the CNCC Weiss 
Conference Room in Rangely. Please RSVP below. It is very important that you RSVP so 
that we may have an accurate count for lunch. 
 
The draft agenda is posted below, click on the agenda to print or download. There are two 
options when you RSVP - one for In-Person and one for Online Only. Please let us know if 
you have any questions! 
 
Thank you! 
AGNC 
Office: 970-665-1095 

 

  

  

 

36



 

 

  

  

 

  

 

  

37



CLICK HERE TO RSVP  

  

 

 

  

  

  

Join Zoom Meeting 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2510562431?pwd=bUtvaWdjbjJsZ1FVcUM4TVczSFVEdz09 
Meeting ID: 251 056 2431 
Passcode: 2462 
 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,2510562431# US (Houston) 
+16699006833,,2510562431# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
    +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
    +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
    +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
    +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
    +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
    +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
Meeting ID: 251 056 2431 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbcYqURYs2 

 

 
 

 

   

 

  

Associated Governments of Northwest Colorado 
P.O. Box 593 

Grand Junction, CO 81502 
(970) 665-1095 

 

Visit Us 

  

  

 

 

   

 

38



 

 

 

For Immediate Release  

February 28, 2023  
 

Contact  

Boebert.Press@mail.house.gov  
 

CONGRESSWOMAN LAUREN BOEBERT’S OFFICE RELEASES MARCH 
STAFF MOBILE OFFICE HOURS  

 

  

Congresswoman Lauren Boebert’s Office announced mobile office hours in the coming weeks.   
  
Congresswoman Boebert stated: “Serving the people of Colorado’s Third Congressional District 
is the greatest honor of my life. If you are having issues with a federal agency, or want your 
voice to be heard, please come to one of our mobile office hours, and a member of my team will 
be happy to assist you.”  
  
Staff from Congresswoman Boebert’s office will be available to help constituents who aren’t 
getting answers from federal agencies, like veterans seeking to get the care they earned from the 
VA, travelers that need expedited assistance to receive a passport on short notice, taxpayers 
being harassed by the IRS, and senior citizens having issues with the Social Security 
Administration or Medicare. Additionally, constituents are invited to come to the office hours 
to express their viewpoints on legislative issues or request special Congressional 
Commendations from the Congresswoman recognizing outstanding public achievements.  
  
Congresswoman Boebert’s office has hosted over 175 mobile office hours in every county in 
the District, helped over 1,667 people, and returned over $2,153,176.28 to constituents.  
 

 
  
 
 

39

mailto:Boebert.Press@mail.house.gov
https://boebertforms.house.gov/contact/
https://boebertforms.house.gov/components/redirect/r.aspx?ID=2639-663457


Mobile office hours will be available at the following times and locations:  
 

MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023 

 

San Juan County Mobile Office Hours 

San Juan County Courthouse 

Commission Meeting Room 

1557 Greene Street 
Silverton, CO 

11:00am-12:00pm 

 

THURSDAY, MARCH 9, 2023 

 

La Plata County Mobile Office Hours 

Pine River Library 

Study Room 113 

395 Bayfield Center Drive 

Bayfield, CO 

1:00pm-2:00pm 

 

MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2023 

 

Otero County Mobile Office Hours 

Otero County Court House 

13 West 3rd Street #107 

La Junta, CO  
12:00pm-1:00pm 

  
TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023 

  
Huerfano County Mobile Office Hours 

Huerfano County Court House 

401 Main Street, Room 202 

Walsenburg, CO   
9:00am-10:00am 

  
Otero County Mobile Office Hours 

Rocky Ford Chamber of Commerce 

105 N. Main Street 
Rocky Ford, CO   
2:00pm-3:00pm 

 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 15, 2023 

 

Rio Blanco County Mobile Office Hours  
Rangely Town Hall 
209 E. Main Street  
Rangely, CO  
2:00pm-3:00pm  
 
 

40



 
 

THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023 

 

Garfield County Mobile Office Hours  
Rifle Library  
207 East Ave 

Rifle, CO  
11:00am-12:00pm  
 

Mesa County Mobile Office Hours  
De Beque Fire Protection District 
4580 Frontage Road  
De Beque, CO  
1:00pm-2:00pm  

 

41



42



43



ver Feb23

Title:
Location:

Date:

***Tuesday evening attendee arrival warm up: Hosted Meet & Greet networking event

Wednesday, April 12,  Agenda

Start End Duratio
n Description Speakers

8:00 AM 8:20 AM 0:20 Introductory remarks
Mike Samson, Commissioner and Kirby Wynn, Oil 
and Gas Liaison, Garfield County; Derek Wagner, 
VP Intergovernmental & Community Affairs, CMU

8:20 AM 8:35 AM 0:15
DNR update: What's new at the Department of 
Natural Resources 

Dan Gibbs, Executive Director, Colorado 
Department of Natural Resources

8:35 AM 8:55 AM 0:20
DOLA update: What's new at the Department of 
Local Affairs

Rick Garcia, Executive Director, Department of 
Local Affairs

8:55 AM 9:25 AM 0:30
What local governments and industry need to 
know about Colorado regulation of Cumulative 
oil and gas Impacts: Panel  Discussion

Moderator Sarah Bartlett, President, Potential 
Energy Consulting;  Brett Ackerman, 
Commissioner, COGCC;  Joe Evers, Policy 
Manager, Oxy

9:25 AM 9:50 AM 0:25 BREAK

9:50 AM 10:20 AM 0:30
State of the State: What local governments 
need to know about changing  state and 
federal oil and gas policies

Ana Gutierrez, Partner, Hogan Lovells US LLP

10:20 AM 11:05 AM 0:45
GHG Intensity Verification methods and 
upcoming rulemaking: Panel Discussion

Moderator Christy Woodward, COGA; Arvind 
Ravikumar, C-Director Energy Emissions 
Modeling and Data Lab; Dan Zimmerle, Director, 
Methane Emission Program, CSU Energy Institute; 
Angela Zivkovich, Air Policy Manager, Oxy

11:05 AM 11:45 AM 0:40
Southern Ute Indian Tribal Growth Fund Business 
Strategy and EHS Quality Management

Shane Seibel, Executive Director, Growth Fund, 
Southern Ute Indian Tribe; Andy Young, EHS 
Regulatory Compliance Manager, Growth Fund, 
Southern Ute Indian Tribe

11:45 AM 1:30 PM 1:45
Keynote Luncheon Address: Energy Transition 
and the Dual Challenge of Balancing Global 
Energy Access with Environmental Protection

Dr. Scott Tinker, Director, Bureau of Economic 
Geology, University of Texas, State Geologist of 
Texas, Chairman, Switch Energy Alliance; CEO, 
Tinker Energy Associates, LLC

1:30 PM 2:40 PM 1:10
Environmental Justice Regulatory Changes 
Panel Discussion: What Local Governments 
need to know

Moderator, Uni Blake, Senior Policy Advisor, API, 
Tyson Johnston, VP, Land and Regulatory, 
Gunnison Energy LLC; Trisha Oeth, Director, 
environmental Health and Protection, CDPHE

2:50 PM 3:15 PM 0:25
Special Networking activity (or air quality 
study) for attendees not on field tour

3:00 PM
Shuttles depart Hotels for Field Tour then 
transport attendees to Steak Fry in the Gas 
Patch

Field tour hosted by Terra Energy Partners

4:00 PM 8:00 PM 4:00
Steak Fry in the Gas Patch Dinner and 
Networking Event: Shuttles depart hotels at 4 
pm for folks not on the Field Tour

2023 Energy & Environment Symposium
DRAFT Meeting Agenda

Tuesday evening and Wednesday Symposium Agenda
880 Castle Valley Blvd, New Castle, CO
Tuesday evening, April 11 and Wednesday, April 12

44



ver Feb23

Title:

Location:

Date:

Start End Duration Description Speakers

8:00 AM 8:10 AM 0:10 Welcoming remarks Mike Samson, Commissioner and Kirby Wynn, 
Oil and Gas Liaison, Garfield County

8:10 AM 8:40 AM 0:30
Bureau of Land Management Federal Mineral 
Management and Regulatory Update

Doug Vilsack, Colorado State Director, Bureau 
of Land Management

8:40 AM 9:30 AM 0:50 Industry Leaders Panel

Robert Boswell, CEO, Laramie Energy; Hodge 
Walker, VP, Rockies Business Unit, Chevron; 
Brian Owens, President & GM Rockies Business 
Unit, Oxy; Mark Sexton, CEO, Evergreen 
Resources, MODERATOR TBD

9:30 AM 9:50 AM 0:20 NETWORKING BREAK

9:50 AM 10:30 AM 0:40

Carbon Capture, Utilization and Storage 
(CCUS) Panel Discussion of Novel 
Technologies and takeaways from the 
Colorado CCUS Task Force Report 
recommendations

Moderator Andrew Browning, Partner, HBW 
Resources LLC; Matt Fry, Senior Policy Manager, 
Carbon Management, Great Plains Institute; 
Kyle Quackenbush, Segment President-Liquids 
(Crude Oil and CO2) Tallgrass Energy, Julie 
Murphy, Director, COGCC, Operator Rep TBD

10:30 AM 11:15 AM 0:45

Local Government permitting and regulation 
of oil and gas post SB181 implementation: 
Panel Discussion

Moderator Trisha Fanning, President and Owner, 
Ardor Environmental LLC; Jason Maxey, 
Director, Oil & Gas Department, Weld County; 
Jeffrey S. Moore, P.G., Manager, Oil & Gas 
Division, City of Aurora; David Frank, Energy & 
environment Specialist, Town of Erie

11:15 AM 12:00 PM 0:45

State Agency Oil and Gas Regulation Updates: 
CDPHE/APCD, COGCC, and CPW share 
highlights of recent and pending changes to 
how oil and gas is regulated in Colorado

Trisha Oeth, Director, Environmental Health and 
Protection, CDPHE; Michael Ogletree, Director, 
Air Pollution Control Division, CDPHE; Julie 
Murphy, Director, COGCC, Brian Magee, 
Southwest Region Energy Liaison, CPW

12:00 PM 1:20 PM 1:20
Keynote Luncheon Address: Energy Security 
and Geopolitics

Morgan Bazilian, Director, Payne Institute and 
Professor of Public Policy, Colorado School of 
Mines

1:25 PM 2:00 PM 0:35
Colorado State and Local Energy Economics 
and Revenue Merideth Moon, Finance Manager, COGCC

2:00 PM 2:10 PM 0:10 Closing Remarks and request for 2024 topics Kirby Wynn and Mike Samson, Garfield County

2023 Energy & Environment Symposium
DRAFT Meeting Agenda

Thursday Day Two Symposium Agenda

880 Castle Valley Blvd, New Castle, CO

Thursday, April 13

Page 2 of 2 45



April 27, 2023

 Arbor Day 2023

 SAVE THE DATE

Tree Planting,  Art & Poetry Competitions, Name the Tree

46


	0 Town of Rangely Cover 03-14-2023
	0a Notice of Utility Committee Mtng 03 14 23
	1 Agenda
	5 Minutes
	5a Minutes 02-28-23
	8 Public Hearing 9 Committee 10 Reports from RBC Commissioners 11 Council Report 12 Supervisor Report
	8 Public Hearings

	12a Supervisor Reports Feb 23
	13 reports from officers 14 Old business 15 New Business
	15a AP Ck Reg 02 23
	15a PR Ck Reg 02 23
	15b CTO Social Media Co
	16 Informational Items
	16a CNCC Foundation Dinner Cancelled
	16b AGNC Board Meeting 03 15
	16c Bobert Mobile Office
	16d Layne Wardell PDF
	16e  ROAR Flyer-White Background
	16f SymposiumAgendaFeb23
	Wednesday AGENDA
	Thursday AGENDA

	16g Arbor Day 2023 pdf



